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CONTINENTAL O1L COMPANY

Durangeo, Coloreado
P, O, Box 3312
October 25, 1963

New Mexico Oil Conservetion Commission
1000 Rio Bragzos Roed
Aztec, New Mexico

Centlement

In reply to your letter of October 23, 1963, Northeast
Haynes No, 8 is presently completed in the Dakotas It is planned
to dually complete in the Gallup end Dakote in the near future,
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission has approved the dual
completion,

We will notify your office of the dete of the packer
leskage test,

Very truly yours,
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Fred Ven Katre

District Engineer
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